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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Burnett, John; Schef Wright 

Subject: Docket title change request 

Attachments: Documentpdf 

Monday, November 26,2007 9:17 AM 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

John.burnett@pgnmail.com 
(727) 820-51 84 

Docket No. 070645-EQ 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Consisting of 1 page. 

The attached document for filing is PEF’s memo 
requesting docket title change. 

<<Document.pdf>> 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 222-8738 office 
(850) 222-9768 fax 
Email: lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

1 1 /26/2007 



Novcmbcr 26,2007 

Ms. AM Cole, Commission Cluk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 5 humard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Fl, R2399-08SO 

Re: Joint petition to amend negotiated contract for film capacity and energy from 
qualifying facility between Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. &and Florida Biomass Energy Group. L.L.C.; Docket No. 070645-EQ 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

01.1 October 29,2007, Progress Energy filed uri mended contracl in the above 
referenced duckel. The urigind contract was filcd in Dockct 060387-EQ, To minimize 
confusioti und 1u conform the style of his duckct to thc cimcndcd contract, PEF 
rcvpcctfully rcqucsts that you change the docket title to read “Joint petition to amend 
nt.yuliulcd contract for fm capacity and cnergy from qualifying facility between Florida 
Power Corporation d/b/a Progrcss Encrgy Florida, lnc. and Innovative Energy C;roup of 
F1 o n  da” . 

’I‘hank you tht your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions, 
please feel free tn call me at (727) 820-5 1 84. 

Sincerely, 


